STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
William R. Snodgrass - Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

MEMORANDUM

To: Ms. Felicia D Freeman, Manager, State Revolving Fund, TDEC Division of Water Resources
e-copy: Felicia.D.Freeman@tn.gov

From: AngelaJones, P.E., Manager, Engineering Services Unit, Division of Water Resources

Date  April 4, 2024

e-sig:

Re: Transmittal of Facilities Plan, Final Plans and Specifications
Carthage, Smith County
Wastewater Project Number 24.0054
Project: Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 1

We have reviewed construction documents received on March 7, 2024 and have no comments concerning
the project.

The project consists of rehabilitation and replacement of approximately 13,000 linear feet of gravity sewer
and 18 manholes. The documents can be found at myTDEC forms entry HQO0-X3JN-10GJR

To expedite matters, please reference the assigned wastewater project number 24.0054 on any future
correspondence. If we may be of any assistance, please feel free to contact Mr. Tim Hill, P.E. at (865) 364-
9535 or by E-mail at Timothy.Hill@tn.gov.

cc: Water-Based Systems File
Mr. Brad Ulmer, TDEC-Environmental Manager 3, TDEC - Cookeville Environmental Field Office, Brad.UImer@tn.gov



